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Editor: Journal of Bioprocessing & Biotechniques

From: Munish Puri <munish.puri@deakin.edu.au>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:32 AM

To: Editor: Journal of Bioprocessing & Biotechniques

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Confirmation

Dear Publisher, 

 

I accept your invitation to continue to serve on the Editorial Board of the journal. 

 

Kind regards, 

Munish 

 

Dr.Munish Puri 

Senior Research Fellow & *Professor Bioprocessing 

Centre for Chemistry and Biotechnology  

Faculty of Science Engineering & Built Environment 

Geelong Technology Precinct, Waurn Ponds 

Deakin University, Victoria 3217 AUSTRALIA 

 
Tele:                (3) 5227 2325 International: +61 3 5227 2325 

Fax:                  (3) 5227 2170 International: +61 3 5227 2170  

Email:               munish.puri@deakin.edu.au 

Website 1:     https://scholar.google.com.au/citations?hl=en&user=3_DgBEEAAAAJ 

Website 2:     https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Munish_Puri 

*Adjunct appointment, PU, India. 

 

“We are fortunate to be educated, employed and working with good colleagues in beautiful surroundings” 
Professor Jane den Hollander, Vice Chancellor Deakin University, Australia   
Deakin University CRICOS Provider Code 00113B 

 

 

 

From: Editor: Journal of Bioprocessing & Biotechniques [mailto:editor.jbpbt@omicsinc.com]  

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2015 8:59 PM 

To: Munish Puri 

Subject: Editorial Board Confirmation 

 

Dear Dr. Munish Puri, 

Warm Greetings from our Journal of Bioprocessing & Biotechniques 

Hope you are doing well 
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It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving a prestigious role 

as an Editorial Board member for our esteemed journal. 

In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby revising the Editorial 

Board of the Journal. So members can send their acceptance to continue as the Editorial Board member or else can 

withdraw their membership by sending a confirmation email saying that “you are not interested”. 

 

We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours. 

 

Please cooperate to keep up the Journal standards. 

 

Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 

 

Thank you very much for your constant support 

 

Regards, 

James Franklin 

Journal Coordinator 

Journal of Bioprocessing & Biotechniques 
 

Important Notice: The contents of this email are intended solely for the named addressee and are confidential; any unauthorised use, reproduction 

or storage of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments immediately and 

advise the sender by return email or telephone. 

 

Deakin University does not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  


